GREAT BASIN COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

MINUTES
DATE: 4/02/2021
TIME: 11 AM
ZOOM LINK:

https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/82841468995?pwd=a0VmNmFFRXNHaVIZZ2pgdVJRREVTdz09

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE ONLY PURSUANT TO SECTION 1 OF THE DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY DIRECTIVE 006 ("DIRECTIVE 006"), AND EXTENDED BY DIRECTIVES 016, 018, 021 AND 026, ISSUED BY THE STATE OF NEVADA EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT. THERE WILL BE NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR THE MEETING.

PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE SUBMITTED VIA EMAIL AT: <u>SGA@GBCNV.EDU</u>
MESSAGES MUST BE RECEIVED BY THURSDAY PRIOR TO THE FRIDAY MEETING BY 4:00 PM.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT: 11:01 AM

1. ROLL CALL: EXECUTIVE BOARD

PRESIDENT: KATIE DEMPSEY	PRESENT
VICE PRESIDENT: VACANT	
SECRETARY: ARIANA STADTLANDER	PRESENT
STUDENT ADVOCATE: CHANTELL GARCIA	PRESENT

SENATORS

	Τ
BATTLE MOUNTAIN	
JACKLINE LA RIVA	ABSENT – EXCUSED
ELKO	
EMMA GIERE	PRESENT
KATELYNN GURR	ABSENT – EXCUSED
KELSEY GURR	ABSENT – EXCUSED
JAMES SMITH	PRESENT
ONLINE	
BRIDGETTE BOAMAH	LATE – ARRIVED 11:03 AM
ALEXANDRA JOHNS	PRESENT
ZACHARY STAMP	PRESENT
ELY	
JESSICA STURGES	PRESENT
PAHRUMP	
TRINA STILLIAN	PRESENT
WINNEMUCCA	
EDWARD SANCHEZ	PRESENT
GERMAN BARAJAS	PRESENT

GUESTS

NAME	TITLE
PAT ANDERSON	HEALTH, SAFETY, & SECURITY
HEATHER HILL	ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II
RYAN HATHAWAY	ELKO HOUSING COORDINATOR
IVY WHALEY	GBC STUDENT

2. PUBLIC COMMENT <u>INFORMATION</u>

Senator Giere congratulated Senator Stamp on his successful virtual open mic event and hopes there will be more in the future.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Giere motioned for approval of the agenda for 4/02/2021. Secretary Stadtlander seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Stamp motioned for approval of the minutes for 3/19/2021. Senator Giere seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

5. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

INFORMATION

President Dempsey thanked Senator Stamp for planning and executing the virtual open mic event.

6. STUDENT ADVOCATE'S REPORT

<u>INFORMATION</u>

Student Advocate Garcia mentioned the following:

- There will be a double meeting on 4/09 due to the upcoming elections. The application deadline has been extended to 4/07, due to a technical issue.
- Current SGA officers will participate through the fall 2021 elections. Senators Sturges and Boamah asked if this applies to them even though they are technically graduating this spring. Student Advocate Garcia said it does. She requested all officers to let her know by early next week if they will be graduating or rerunning in the fall.
- SGA meets a few times through the summer. Those dates will be decided on towards the end of the semester. Officers are paid \$100 during the summer.
- The sweaters were mailed last week.
- She congratulated Senator Stamp on the virtual open mic event and reminded all officers to support each other and their events.

7. LEADERSHIP DISCUSSION

INFORMATION

Senator Giere centered her activity around the Rascal Flatts song "How They Remember You". She then asked the following question:

1) What is something you as an individual have done to leave your mark, or what is something you are working on to leave your mark. Ultimately leading to the question how will people remember you?

Everyone in attendance took turns answering.

President Dempsey asked which officer will be leading the next leadership training activity. Secretary Stadtlander will, followed by Senator Sturges and then Senator Stamp.

8. SENATOR REPORTS

INFORMATION

BATTLE MOUNTAIN	NONE.	
ELKO	Senator Giere put together 150 spring-themed goodie bags. She is	
	brainstorming one online event and is also planning to make more grab bags.	
	Senator Smith is working with a few senators to put on a GBC art gallery event.	
	He is also continuing to price out items for the Elko game room.	
ONLINE	Senator Stamp thanked everyone who came to the virtual open mic event.	
	Senator Johns has submitted an agenda request for an online event and is	
	collaborating with another senator for an event.	
	Senator Boamah is working with Senator Smith to put on an art gallery event.	
ELY	Senator Sturges said the pantry has been half-filled with toiletry items.	
PAHRUMP	Senator Stillian is planning a grab bag event for Pahrump graduates. She has	
	contacted Diane Wrightman about the number of students graduating.	
WINNEMUCCA	Senator Sanchez had nothing to report.	
	Senator Barajas said the delivery drivers were given their gifts. The St. Patrick	
	Day raffle also ended, and the winners picked up their prizes.	

9. END OF YEAR LOLLIPOP DRAWING EVENT – WINNEMUCCA

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

The event will include a virtual lollipop tree drawing where the lollipops will be numbered. Students will pick a number via Facebook. Prizes will correspond with the color on the bottom tip of the lollipop. Candy bags will be given out as common prizes, and three large prizes will be given out that correspond to the given color. Senator Sanchez requested \$20 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$230 for food and prizes.

Senator Giere motioned to approve the \$20 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$230 for food and prizes. Senator Stamp seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

10. FOOD DRIVE: NEW YORK DONATION - ONLINE

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Stamp will partner with The Ridgewood Tenants Union to restock a community fridge. Student Advocate Garcia will order the food through a third-party supplier. Senator Stamp requested \$100 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$0 for food and prizes.

Senator Smith motioned to approve the \$100 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$0 for food and prizes. Senator Giere seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

11. NEW SGA LOGO FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Stamp has been in contact with a graphic designer in New York to create a new logo for SGA. This designer will collaborate with SGA and provide several options to choose from. She will charge \$15/hour, so the total cost will be around \$200. Senator Stamp requested \$200 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$0 for food and prizes.

Student Advocate Garcia asked if the designer would work through a business or as a freelancer. Senator Stamp said that she will be acting as a freelancer. Pat Anderson asked Senator Stamp to contact the designer and ask if she has a tax ID number to include with any necessary tax paperwork.

Secretary Stadtlander motioned to approve the \$200 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$0 for food and prizes. Senator Stillian seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

12. CLASS OF 2021 GRADUATES GIFTS - WINNEMUCCA

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Graduation cards and keychains will be sent to students who are graduating this year. Senator Sanchez requested \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$500 for food and prizes.

Senator Johns motioned to approve the \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$500 for food and prizes. Senator Stamp seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

13. EASTER FACEBOOK PICTURE POSTS – ELY

INFORMATION

There will be a Facebook post to have students share what they and their families did during Easter.

14. RESTOCK FOOD PANTRY - ELY

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Food items will be purchased to restock the food pantry before the end of the semester. Senator Sturges requested \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$250 for food and prizes.

Senator Giere motioned to approve the \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$250 for food and prizes. Secretary Stadtlander seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

15. PUBLIC COMMENT

INFORMATION

Senator Giere wished everyone a happy Easter.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT: 12:00 PM

PRESIDENTS SIGNATURE	DATE:
1000	April 16, 2021